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MEMORANDUM AND ORDER

On December 7, 2020, Applicant Deals 4 Heroes, LLC, filed a timely request

for an extension of time of sixty (60) days within which to file an appeal of the

Trademark Trial and Appeal Board’s October 8, 2020 in this case. On December 8,
the Director denied the request without prejudice to re-filing within seven (7) days,
i.e., on or before December 15. The Director denied the request but permitted re-
tiling because Applicant’s December 7 request did not provide any explanation why

Applicant needed additional time beyond the 63 days permitted for appeal under 37

C.FR. §2.145(d).

On December 15, 2020, Applicant filed a second request, explaining that

Applicant:

is considering retaining new counsel to pursue an appeal of the TT
AB order of October 8, 2020. [Applicant] began the process of
attempting to locate appellant counsel [sic] more than a month ago
and has interviewed potential candidates. The process is made
more difficult and timeconsuming [sic], however, due to the



ongoing COVID-19 crisis and the intervening Thanksgiving
holidays [sic]. Given the current COVID-19 crisis, an extension of
time to permit it to finish interviewing potential appellant [sic]
counsel and possibly retain new counsel is warranted.

The Director’s December 8 order indicated that a timely re-filing would be
considered under the good cause standard because the original request was filed
before the deadline to appeal (December 10) expired. The good cause standard is
generally treated as a “liberal” one and is satistied when the reasons given show that
the moving party has not “been guilty of negligence or bad faith” and ensure that “the
privilege of extensions is not abused.” See Jodi Kristopher, Inc. v. Int'l Seaway Trading
Corp., 88 USPQ2d 1798, 1800 (TTAB 2008). Here, Applicant’s renewed request
demonstrates good cause for the requested extension.

Accordingly, the Director GRANTS Applicant’s renewed request. Applicant is
permitted an additional sixty (60) days beyond the original December 10 deadline to
file a notice of appeal (i.e., on or before February 8, 2021).

ANDREI TANCU,
Under Secretary of Commerce for Intellectual Property

and Director of the United States Patent and
Trademark Office
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